From: White, John

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 7:52 PM
To: Paananen, Ron
Subject: Fw: Mercer Stakeholder Group meeting

The invite for the Mercer meeting on the 28th...

————— Original Message -----

From: Josh Stepherson <Josh.Stepherson@ Seattle.Gov>

To: Bob Chandler <Bob.Chandler@Seattle.Gov>; Josh Stepherson <Josh.Stepherson@ Seattle.Gov>; Stephanie Brown
<Stephanie.Brown@Seattle.Gov>; White, John

Cc: Angela Brady <Angela.Brady@Seattle.Gov>

Sent: Thu Jan 22 17:51:27 2009

Subject: Mercer Stakeholder Group meeting

Item Type: Appointment

Start Date: Wednesday, 28 Jan 2009, 07:30:00am (Pacific Standard Time)
Duration: 1 Hour, 30 Mins

Place: Seattle Biomedical Research Institute, 307-Westlake Avenue

Update Mercer stakeholders on Deep Bored Tunnel.
Angie-it would be great if you could attend to provide a brief update.
More details to follow shortly.

Josh Stepherson

Public Outreach and Communications
Consultant - Stepherson & Associates
SDOT Major Projects Office

700 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800

(206) 684-3136
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